RE: Fwd: - David Sergeenko https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...

RE: Fwd:

Amiran Gamkrelidze <A.Gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>

Tue 6/5/2018 10:40 AM

To:David Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>; Amiran Gamkrelidze Gmail <gamkrelidzea@gmail.com>;

Cc:Zaza Bokhua <zbokhua@moh.gov.ge>; Maia Lagvilava <mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge>; Mikheil Dundua <mdundua@moh.gov.ge>;
Tamar Barkalaia <tbarkalaia@moh.gov.ge>; Mariam Darakhvelidze <mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge>; Sopo Belkania
<sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>; Avtandil Talakvadze <atalakvadze@moh.gov.ge>; Maia Tabagari <mtabagari@moh.gov.ge>; Paata
Imnadze <pimnadze@ncdc.ge>;
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From: David Sergeenko [mailto:dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge]

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Amiran Gamkrelidze Gmail

Cc: Zaza Bokhua; Maia Lagvilava; Mikheil Dundua; Tamar Barkalaia; Mariam Darakhvelidze; Sopo Belkania; Avtandil
Talakvadze; Maia Tabagari; Amiran Gamkrelidze; Paata Imnadze

Subject: Re: Fwd:
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 4, 2018, at 22:42, Amiran Gamkrelidze <gamkrelidzea@gmail.com> wrote:
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